Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Corene <corene@crossbordersllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 4:55 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: 'Ong Chin Kiat'; 'Alfred Toh'; 'LOD'

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM18D05177; Our Ref: AJ.tk.6255.2018.AnnJoo-PD

Attachments: SURVEYOR REPORT (GBG 1010D).pdf; SURVEYOR REPORT (GBG 1010D) -
PHOTOS.pdf

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear G.Nivitha
1. We refer to your email dated 30 April 2019.
2. As requested, please find attached the following:-

a. Survey Report
b. Photographs.

Thank You.

Regards
Corene
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2004)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 12:52 PM

To: Corene <corene@crossborderslic.com>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ong Chin Kiat' <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Alfred Toh' <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'LOD'
<lod@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM18D05177; Our Ref: AJ.tk.6255.2018.AnnJoo-PD

Resend
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.



Appointment confirmed on 03/05/2019 @9AM-10AM.
We will arrange our surveyor Mr. Xin Guo Qiang to attend the RI.

Kindly assist to provide us the Survey report, coloured photographs and both parties GIA report for us to proceed
the RI.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 12:50 PM

To: 'Corene' <corene@crossborderslic.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

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

From: Corene [mailto:corene@crossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 12:43 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; LOD
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

Dear Sirs
1. We refer to the email appended below from China TaiPing Insurance.
2. Kindly note that our client’s vehicle is available for re-inspection as follows:-
Date : Friday, 3 May 2019
Time : 9am to 10.00am
Venue : Ann Joo Motor Pte Ltd
Address: 176 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721
Contact: Khim (6451 0747)
3. Kindly let us have your confirmation on the above Rl and the name of your surveyor.
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

From: LOD <lod@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 11:15 AM

To: Corene <corene@crossbordersllc.com>

Cc: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM18D05177; Our Ref: AJ.tk.6255.2018.AnnJoo-PD

Dear Corene
We would like to re-inspect your client’s vehicle by LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD.
Kindly let us have a date, time and place to conduct re-inspection except Saturday and Sunday.

Regards



Chee So Chow (Ms)
Deputy Manager
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Direct (65) 6389 6176

Fax (65) 6224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

) Y
i |
w
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In Singapere sivee [958

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

From: Corene [mailto:corene@crossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 1:46 PM

To: LOD <lod@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM18D05177; Our Ref: AJ.tk.6255.2018.AnnJoo-PD

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear So Chow

1. We refer to our email dated 27 March 2019 and our reminder dated 12 April 2019.
2. Plese let us hear from you as soon as possible.

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

From: Corene

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 11:44 AM

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
1. We refer to our email dated 26 March 2019.

2. Please let us have your reply as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 5:31 PM

To: 'LOD' <lod@sg.cntaiping.com>

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

1. We refer to your email dated 26 March 2019.
2. We are prepared to advise our client to settle as follows:-
COR $20,500.00
LOU (25 days x $110.00) $ 2,750.00 — (our surveyor recommended 18 days + 4 suns + 2 days PRI)
SR $ 650.00
GIA/LTA $ 36.49
Costs $ 963.00
$24,899.49
Global $25,000.00
3. Kindly revert favorably.
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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 4:04 PM

To: Corene <corene@crossbordersllc.com>

Cc: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM18D05177

Dear Corene

On a without prejudice and save as to costs, we offer as following:
Our ref:AJ.tk.6255.2018.AnnJoo-PD
Client: Te You Seafood Supplies

Heads of claim Amount offered

Repair cost S 12,000.00
Loss of use (S50 X8 days) S 840.00
Survey fee S 650.00
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LTA & GIA S 7.49
5 | Cost, PT & disbursements 70.00
Total 13,567.49

W

W

Please revert.
Regards

Chee So Chow (Ms)
Deputy Manager
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Direct (65) 6389 6176

Fax (65) 6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

AN RSARY
T Singapore finee 1938

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
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